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February 11, 2016

Megan Barker
Massimo Motor Sports LLC
3101 W Miller Rd
Garland  TX 75041-6107
 

Dear Megan Barker,

We have received your application for the WMC (World Manufacturer Code) and are confirming the following for
Massimo Motor Sports LLC

WMC Code A8M

Manufacturer Massimo Motor Sports LLC
3101 W Miller Rd
Garland  TX 75041-6107

Vehicle Typ UTVs

Make/Model Massimo
________________________

You will be notified each year as your renewal approaches.

Please be sure to submit the PIN (Product Identification Number) decoding breakdown and company
information.  Please notify SAE within 30 days if changes occur.  This is to be on file with SAE and is
to be updated as needed.

If you have questions, please let us know.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kris Siddall
CSR / WMC Coordinator
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